



Baltej Singh

Jack of all trades - Information Technology

+91-9888948964

Kharar Punjab

bsr5788@gmail.com

baltejsingh.com

linkedin.com/in/baltej-singh-46b78112/

Summary

More than 10 years of experience architecting, implementing, leading, and launching software products. Skilled in agile processes, backend, frontend, and mobile development, object-oriented and functional programming. Worked with 100+ clients from around the world to bring their ideas to life from conception to completion. Have also developed many healthcare applications for a very popular Government Hospital in India.

Skills

UI Design 10

Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, SketchApp, Figma

Backend Development 9

Node.js, PHP, NestJS, Mean.js, Mean.io, Slim framework, Laravel, Codeigniter, CakePHP

Frontend Development 9

AngularJS, React, Next.js, Nuxt.js

Work experience

Founder/Full Stack Developer

Qikod / SparkAdmin

Jul 2021 - Present

Created a No-Code platform with an aim to create backends, APIs in minutes. My Future goal is to add features where anyone can develop dynamic web and mobile applications using simple drag and drop methods to create their business logics with most simple and sophisticated UIs.

<https://sparkadm.in>

Founder/DIRECTOR

ZINGURA - TRIZIN INFOTECH PVT LTD

Sept 2017 - Jun, 2021

Zingura is a Cross Retailer Loyalty Program, where we cater to help stores, retailers, businesses to get more and retain existing customers with complete loyalty program solution and simultaneously, we give consumers the opportunity to earn rewards points for each action they do in each store they visit. Our complete solution, gives merchants the opportunity to have a complete analysis of what is happening in the store, and establish a strong merchant customer business relationship.

www.zingura.com

Had to shut it down due to COVID situation.

Responsibilities:

- Communicating, on behalf of the company, with shareholders, government entities, and the public
- Leading the development of the company's short- and long-term strategy
- Creating and implementing the company or organisation's vision and mission
- Evaluating the work of other executive leaders within the company, including directors, vice presidents, and presidents
- Maintaining awareness of the competitive market landscape, expansion opportunities, industry developments, etc.
- Ensuring that the company maintains high social responsibility wherever it does business
- Assessing risks to the company and ensuring they are monitored and minimised
- Setting strategic goals and making sure they are measurable and describable

Founder/Partner

CODECRAB STUDIOS

Jul 2015 - Jan 2021

From small and medium size businesses to large enterprises, CodeCrab Studios has delivered web solutions across verticals and geographies. Our team of experienced IT professionals has the ability to understand clients' needs and recognize their core concerns. And this ability enables us to provide web solutions that maximize their return on investment.

- Lead the strategy for technology platforms, partnerships and external relationships
- Represent the technological agenda in staff meetings and when making hiring

Mobile App Development	9
Ionic Framework / Flutter / jQueryMobile / PhoneGap / Cordova	
Servers/Development Services	7
AWS, Google Cloud, Digital Ocean, Linode, Vultr, Sendgrid, Twilio, Plivo, OneSignal, Firebase, Backand, Bubble etc.	
Laravel/Lumen/Codeigniter/CakePHP/Slim framework/WordPress	9
Have immense knowledge of all these frameworks	
HTML5/CSS3/jQuery	10
Twitter Bootstrap , Foundation, Tailwind CSS, Material Design	

Portfolio

<https://sparkadm.in>

<https://brezosbooking.com>

<https://kabaddi365.com>

<https://tennispoint.com>

<https://strokehomecare.com/>

<https://stroketelecare.com/>

More than 50+ apps listed on google play/ iTunes store

Text section

• Engaging Presentations

Captures client interest and imagination by sharing relevant examples and creating a shared vision of success.

• Resourcefulness

Finds creative solutions to road-blocks and challenges, and perseveres to meet aggressive timelines and goals.

• Team Leader

Able to analyze talents, set individual tasks and goals, mentor and guide team members.

• Critical & Analytical Thinking

decisions

- Identify, compare, select and implement technology solutions to meet current and future needs
- Develop, track and control the development of annual operating and capital budgets for purchasing, staffing and operations
- Manage and optimize infrastructure assets to satisfy internal financial targets
- Create overall technology standards and practices and ensure adherence
- Consolidate our technology platforms and create plans for each
- Track, analyze and monitor technology performance metrics
- Oversee all system design and changes in system architecture
- Keep abreast of new trends and best practices in the technology landscape
- Take the initiative in thought leadership, innovation and creativity
- Work closely with Marketing, Business Development and Operations to define and deliver new products and enhancements

• CEO/Managing Director

SI INTERACTIVE SOFTWARES PRIVATE LIMITED

Nov 2013 - Present

- Identifying opportunities on which to submit bids and feeding into the decision over whether to bid for the work
- Researching, writing and/or checking proposals
- Lead the strategy for technology platforms, partnerships and external relationships
- Represent the technological agenda in staff meetings and when making hiring decisions
- Identify, compare, select and implement technology solutions to meet current and future needs
- Develop, track and control the development of annual operating and capital budgets for purchasing, staffing and operations
- Manage and optimize infrastructure assets to satisfy internal financial targets
- Create overall technology standards and practices and ensure adherence
- Consolidate our technology platforms and create plans for each
- Track, analyze and monitor technology performance metrics
- Oversee all system design and changes in system architecture
- Keep abreast of new trends and best practices in the technology landscape
- Take the initiative in thought leadership, innovation and creativity
- Work closely with Marketing, Business Development and Operations to define and deliver new products and enhancements

• Chief Technical Officer/Partner

Picnframes Technologies

Nov 2009 - Oct 2013

- Develop technical aspects of the company's strategy to ensure alignment with its business goals
- Discover and implement new technologies that yield competitive advantage
- Help departments use technology profitably
- Supervise system infrastructure to ensure functionality and efficiency
- Build quality assurance and data protection processes
- Monitor KPIs and IT budgets to assess technological performance
- Use stakeholders' feedback to inform necessary improvements and adjustments to technology
- Communicate technology strategy to partners and investors
- Identifying opportunities on which to submit bids and feeding into the decision over

Keen eye for detail and natural instinct to weigh up situations before making a move.

- **Communcative**

Open-minded, patient and empathetic. Can contribute to any conversation out of curiosity for the subject.

- **Collaborative**

Acheives best results when working in a fast-paced environemtn with other people. Extroverted and happy to help others.

whether to bid for the work

- Researching, writing and/or checking proposals
- Assessing and addressing the technical and commercial risks relating to the bid they are working on
- Managing budgets or, at a more junior level, tracking costs
- Negotiating with specialist suppliers and/or subcontractors
- Researching current and future market trends
- Responding to clients' and other stakeholders' queries before, during and after the bid has been submitted

- **Designer/PHP Developer as Freelancer**

Self Employed

Nov 2006 - Oct 2009

- Started freelancing during my college days.
- Good knowledge of SQL and related databases, with a preference for those with MySQL experience.
- Excellent knowledge of the basic PHP 7 or web server exploits along with their solutions.
- Experience building or maintaining a CMS.
- Knowledge of MVC frameworks.
- A detailed understanding of database design and administration.
- Proficiency when it comes to code versioning tools.
- The ability to integrate a variety of data sources and databases into a single system.
- Proficiency when it comes to code versioning tools.

Education

- **B.Tech in Computer Science Engineering**

GGG College of Modern Technology (Punjab Technical University)

Jun 2006 - Jul 2010

I pursued my Graduation in Computer Science Engineering from GGS College of Modern Technology, Kharar, Punjab

- **Senior Secondary Education (+2)**

GMSSS 22(A), Chandigarh

May 2004 - Mar 2006

I had completed by +2 with Non Medical Stream from CBSE Board with 2nd Division

- **Secondary Education (10th)**

APJ Public School, Kharar

Apr 2003 - Mar 2004

I had completed by +2 with Non Medical Stream from CBSE Board with 2nd Division

Personal Details

Father's Name: Hakam Singh

Mother's Name: Jaspal Kaur

Date of Birth : 05/07/1988

Languages: English/Hindi/Punjabi

Nationality : Indian

Health: Slim, Excellent; Non-Smoker

Extra Curriculum Activities: Bhangra, Cricket

Marital Status: Married

Address: #310, Sector-4, Green Valley,
Mundi Kharar, Punjab, INDIA, 140301